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FW: Most Urgent - RE: Proofs of Paper # PPH-1606007-FM in the AAFM

Dari: Advances and Applications in Fluid Mechanics (fluid@pphmj.com)

Kepada: mashuri_unsoed@yahoo.com

Tanggal: Selasa, 3 Oktober 2017 15.13 GMT+7

 

Copy of email sent on September 20, 2017

 

 

 

From: Advances and
Applications in Fluid Mechanics [mailto:fluid@pphmj.com] 

Sent: 09/20/2016 1:33 PM


To: 'mashuri unsoed'

Subject: Most Urgent - RE: Proofs of Paper # PPH-1606007-FM in the AAFM


Importance: High

 

Dear
Professor Mashuri,
 
The
following e-mail was sent by our office on September 8, 2016.
Please
confirm the receipt of this message. In case we do not
hear
by the end of next week, we shall assume that you are
now
not interested in getting this paper published with us.
 
With
kind regards,
 
Arun
Azad
General
Manager
Pushpa
Publishing House
September
20, 2016
<><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><> 
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From: Advances and
Applications in Fluid Mechanics [mailto:fluid@pphmj.com] 
Sent: 09/08/2016 4:05 PM
To: 'mashuri unsoed'
Subject: RE: Proofs of Paper # PPH-1606007-FM in the AAFM

 

Dear Professor
Mashuri,

Could you please tell us the present status related to above paper
accepted for publication in the
AAFM?

With kind regards,

Arun Azad
General Manager
Pushpa Publishing House
September 8, 2016
<><><<><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><>

 

 

 

 

From: Advances and
Applications in Fluid Mechanics [mailto:fluid@pphmj.com] 

Sent: 07/25/2016 4:14 PM


To: 'mashuri unsoed'

Subject: RE: Proofs of Paper # PPH-1606007-FM in the AAFM

 

Dear Professor Mashuri,



Thanks for your information.



With kind regards,



Arun Azad

General Manager


Pushpa Publishing House

July 25, 2016


<><><<><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><>
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From: mashuri unsoed
[mailto:mashuri_unsoed@yahoo.com] 

Sent: 07/25/2016 3:51 PM


To: fluid@pphmj.com

Subject: Re: Proofs of Paper # PPH-1606007-FM in the AAFM

 

Dear Prof Arun Azad
 

Thanks
for your information about our paper that accepted in AAFM. we are doing to
revise of our paper.

 

Best
regards

 

Mashuri

 

On Monday, 18 July 2016, 21:56, Advances
and Applications in Fluid Mechanics <fluid@pphmj.com> wrote:

 

Ref.: Your paper no.
PPH-1606007-FM in the AAFM.



Dear Professor Mashuri,



Your paper no. PPH-1606007-FM was accepted for publication in Advances and
Applications in Fluid
Mechanics and the proofs for corrections


was sent by e-mail in the attachment to you on July 12, 2016. Please
confirm on receipt.



With kind regards,



Arun Azad

General Manager


Pushpa Publishing House

July 19, 2016


<><><<><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><>
 
 
 
 
 
 
From:
Advances and Applications in Fluid Mechanics [mailto:fluid@pphmj.com] 


Sent: 07/12/2016 1:03 PM

To: 'mashuri_unsoed@yahoo.com'


Subject: Proofs of Paper # PPH-1606007-FM in the AAFM
 
Ref.: Your paper no.
PPH-1606007-FM in the AAFM. 



Dear Professor Mashuri,



Attached please find the acceptance, report, galley proofs and the invoice in


reference to above mentioned paper.



Kindly acknowledge on receipt.

Please return the corrected
proof through e-mail.
If any correction in the
galley proof is required, kindly send the list of
corrections only



5/28/22, 1:52 PM Yahoo Mail - FW: Most Urgent - RE: Proofs of Paper # PPH-1606007-FM in the AAFM

about:blank 4/5

indicating page and line
numbers of this attached file. 

With kind regards,
 
Arun Azad
General Manager
Pushpa Publishing House
July 12, 2016
 
Note: You may send the print charges by Credit Card also if it is
convenient to you.
Please click the following link to make your payment by credit card:
http://www.pphmj.com/index.php?act=payment
******************************************************************************************************
 
 
 
 
 
 
From:
Advances and Applications in Fluid Mechanics [mailto:fluid@pphmj.com] 


Sent: 06/03/2016 3:30 PM

To: 'mashuri_unsoed@yahoo.com'


Subject: Acknowledgement of Paper # PPH-1606007-FM in the AAFM
 
Dear Professor Mashuri,
 
It is to acknowledge the receipt of your paper
in our office. The paper has been handed over to a referee
who is requested to submit his report within a month.
I shall contact you again as soon as his report reaches
our hand.
 
Thanking you for your interest in our journal,
 
Sincerely yours
 
Arun Azad
General Manager
Pushpa Publishing House
June 3, 2016
 
P. S. : Kindly quote our reference no. PPH-1606007-FM in
all
your future correspondence
******************************************************************************************
*
 

 

 
Manuscript Details are as follows:-


   

Manuscript submit to editor: Sajjadi, Shahrdad G.
(Editor-in-Chief)

Advances and Applications in Fluid Mechanics

 Dr. Mashuri  
 Mathematics
 University of Jenderal Soedirman
 Jurusan Matematika, FMIPA,Jl Dr. Soeparno No. 61,
Karangwangkal Purwokerto, 53122, Indonesia
 Indonesia

http://www.pphmj.com/index.php?act=payment
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 mashuri_unsoed@yahoo.com
 

  Manuscript Title: MONOCHROMATIC WAVE PROPAGATION IN KP-
TYPE EQUATION

 
Co-Author’s Name :

 
 
 


